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From: Lara L. Hjortsberg [IIh@carneykelehan.com]
Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: John Hughes

Subject: Principal Office Address Change

Please be advised that the principal office address of Kube, LLC {File No. L|0000083852) has changed to
1201 Hays Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
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Lara L. Hjortshberg

Carney, Kelehan, Bresler, Bennett & Scherr, LLP
10715 Charter Drive, Suite 200

Columbia, Maryland 21044

Tel: 410-740-4600 ext. 212

Fax: 410-730-7729

Email: llh@carneykelehan.com

Web: www.carneykelehan.com

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only
by the person or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or his or
her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete
this e-mail immediately.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the internal Revenue Service,
we inform you that the Federal tax advice contained in this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or
written te be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
{ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication. We provide this disclosure on all outbound emails to assure compliance with new standards of
professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to form and substance.
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